RE: ] LEAD HAZARD REDUCTION DEMONSTRATION GRANT PROGRAM:
Request for Section 106 consultation pursuant to National Historic Preservation
Act 0f 1966, as amended, in connection with commitment and expenditure of
federal funds by Maine State Housing Authority

] STATE LEAD PAINT HAZARD ABATEMENT PROGRAM: Request for
consultation in connection with expenditure of State of Maine funds by Maine
State Housing Authority

TO: Kirk F. Mohney, State Historic Preservation Officer,

55 Capitol Street, 65 State House Station, Augusta, Maine 04333
FROM: Community Action Agency (CAA):

CAA Address:

CAA Contact Person and Telephone No.:

DATE:

PROJECT TYPE AND PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION

Check applicable box: [ ] Single-family lead hazard control/abatement
[] Multi-family lead hazard control/abatement Number of units:

] MCLPPP lead poisoning case Known EBL:

Street address of property:

Town where property located:

Municipal map and lot nos. of property:

ATTACHMENTS
X 1. Detailed scope of work.
X 2. At least one 8" x 10" color photo of the extetior of the building.

X 3. The topographic map for the property location at https://www1.maine.gov/mdot/mapviewer/,

with project location marked on the map.

Based on the location and scope of work, I have concluded that no historic properties will be affected by the
proposed undertaking.

Date Kirk F. Mohney, State Historic Preservation Officer

April 2019
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